ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
February 22, 2023
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

)] Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

III)  Public Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting January 25, 2023

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VII) Committee Repotts
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — January
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
iii) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business
1) Daycare

X)  New Business
i) EMS Presentation by Jared Oscarson

XI)  Public Comment

XII) Executive Session
i) RCW 42.30.110 (g); To review the performance of a public employee

XIII) Next Board Meeting March 22, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

XIII) Adjourn

Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or if a meeting has been closed owing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
that there is no requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate public

participation; but, considering interests such as efficiency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that participation.

We generally have on our agenda a period intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the public confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, during our deliberations on a
given matter a member of the public believes that he or she has some clearly relevant information that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, in his or her discretion, may allow

that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Mareover, both during meetings and in the specified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We willingly accept tough guestions and critical
comments, but we will not accept generalized negative opinions, rambling, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals. Comments are limited to three minutes.
The Board reserves the right to terminate a question or comment at any point if the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civility

and compliance with our rules.



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
January 25, 2023

PRESENT: John Kragt Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Corey Fedie CEO
Charlene Morgan CNO
Dr. Nelson McKay Chief of Staff
Kimberly Polanco CFO

ABSENT: Commissioner Jerry Crossler, Commissioner Dan Duff

GUESTS: Jared Oscarson, EMS consultant

There were 3 community members present.

John Kragt, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-

Under executive session: remove item #2

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The December 22 Board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to
approve the December 22 Board meeting minutes. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. The motion

passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:

John Kragt, Board Chair polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda
to the regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

Dr. McKay reported that the medical staff retreat went well. There was discussion regarding getting
patients transferred out to higher level of care. Board Chair John Kragt asked if it is accidents off the
freeway or sick family members. Dr. McKay said that it is a mix. Some hospitals are refusing to accept
critical patients. Dr. McKay said that it is a capacity issue. Providers cannot break EMTALA law and
agree that this may not be an acute problem any longer to solve and may be the new normal so rather
than try to fix the transfer issue it would be best to learn to take care of the more critical patients. Some
solutions that could help would be to hire a paramedic that would not only be able to help EMS but could
also help in the ED or to hire a RT that could run bi-pap machines and educate staff. Dr. McKay said the
biggest challenge are patients that need surgery. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if some of the
challenge is hardware or specialized expertise. Dr. McKay said that it is both. Board Chair John Kragt
said that we would have to have more than one RT on staff to cover all shifts. Dr. McKay said that even
having one part of the time would be beneficial. Corey said that it would be helpful if we could find
other things for the RT to do while they were here. Dr. McKay said they could do breathing exercises
with patients or do home visits to check on heart failure patients. Charlene agreed that you do not know
what is going to come through the door and an RT would be very beneficial. Dr. McKay said that Corey
made a good point at the retreat that we could be the leader of staffing an RT at a rural facility. Dr.
McKay gave an update on EPIC. He said that staff is already seeing benefits of having the system
although there are some minor issues that are still being worked out. Board Chair John Kragt asked what
the three top benefits that Dr. McKay has seen. Dr. McKay said the capability to see patient charts from
outside providers, the workflow of notes that helps providers see patients on time and are accurate, and
the ease of transferring patients from one department to another. Dr. McKay said that it is very beneficial
for the patients especially being able to transfer medication lists. Commissioner Eric Walker asked how
likely it would be that we would be able to bring surgery here. Dr. McKay said that he did not know if
there would be enough patients to see the benefit of having surgery here. Commissioner Stacey Plummer
asked when Dr. McKay became Chief of Staff. Dr. McKay said that it was voted on during the medical
staff retreat.

CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey introduced Charlene Morgan to the board. Board Chair John Kragt and Commissioner Eric Walker
met her last night at the Governance meeting. Several attendees were surprised to learn that Eastern
Washington University is starting a nursing program this fall and more in the spring. Charlene shared
some of her background. Corey then introduced Jared Oscarson, EMS Consultant. Corey gave kudos to
Neva Malby for stepping up and helping with EMS after the manager resigned. Jared shared some of his
background. Corey shared that we are going to take the opportunity to look at EMS department and see
what we are doing and what things that we could do better. Jared will present a summary to the board
next meeting. Corey said that Master Planning proposals would be presented to the board next month.
Corey explained that we had a drop in swing beds for a few weeks but we have picked back up. Board
Chair John Kragt asked about the swing bed numbers. Jackie shared that we have four swing bed patients
at this time. John said that there has been a tremendous difference on the amount of swing bed patients
under Jackie’s leadership. Jackie shared that it was a team effort and staff was willing to care for some
more extensive patients even though they may be a little uncomfortable. Charlene said that we just need
to educate staff. Corey shared that we have contracted with a third-party company to help us navigate
how larger facilities operate their swing bed programs and help us negotiate with those facilities.
Charlene will be providing updates over the next several months. Corey said that they would provide
education to nursing on the things we need to sell that we have available.



COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim took a moment to welcome Charlene to the team, she is grateful that she is here. Kim also shared
her appreciation to Dr. McKay for taking the Chief of Staff position, he is a great leader and to Neva for
stepping up and helping with EMS leadership. Kim shared preliminary December financials that show
results of a loss of $124,920 and a preliminary net gain of $222,932 for the year. The gain is expected to
increase slightly with the approval of grant transactions, which are under review. Board Chair John Kragt
asked how solid Kim felt about that number. Kim said that she is confident in that number just keep in
mind that it will change in the positive. Kim would like to validate all the numbers after switching every
system that hits financials in 2022. Commissioner Eric Walker asked what Kim’s estimate of slight
increase would be. Kim explained that it is not up to her so she does not want to put an exact amount out
there. Corey said that the audit report would have the final numbers. Kim said that EPIC is going well
and getting better every day as the little bugs are worked out. Kim explained that we are still collecting
in the old system and it is taking time to transfer over to EPIC. Expenses are a little over for the year but
we have several contracted nursing staff and supply cost increase. Board Chair John Kragt asked if we
still have quite a few contracted nurses. John asked if we could ever get to no contracted staff. Charlene
said it is possible it just takes time. Jackie shared that we still have two Passport nurses coming in late
2023 or early 2024. Passport is still looking for additional nurses for us. Corey shared that we have a
three-year contract and we pay a little more because of housing stipend. Board Chair John Kragt asked
if after the three-year contract runs out we have the option to hire them. Corey said that is how it is
supposed to work. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if what they heard last night about the nursing
program if that could help us. Charlene said that it could be awhile before we could see any impact from
the nursing school. An RN takes anywhere from a little over two years to four years to complete
schooling. Kim shared her appreciation for all the staff that have worked so hard with the transition to
the new system. They will still not be familiar with it for another two to four months.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Commissioner Eric Walker presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#065128 to #065236 for $794,025.45 and an additional $359,645.13 for payroll direct deposits and
$121,024.19 for payroll tax deposits. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Jackie reported that some of the previous items were resolved. There is one ongoing HIPPA violation
investigation. There will be some items that will need to be brought to executive session next month.

Jackie reported that there is still work being done on timely documentation items. There are action plans
in place so that those people are aware of items and just continuing to work on it.



OLD BUSINESS

Daycare: Corey reported that he did not meet with the ministerial association due to a scheduling conflict.
However, the meeting was canceled regardless. Corey will be contacting another possibility. Board chair
John Kragt would like to have daycare up and running by the beginning of school year 2023.
Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there were any other organizations that we could collaborate with,
John said that unfortunately everyone is short on funding and lacking in volunteers.

Board Retreat: Executive Assistant Kylie Buell asked the board for agenda items for the retreat. The
board would like to discuss daycare, master planning and get an update on EMS.

NEW BUSINESS

The board was provided with the Code of Ethics policy to review and acknowledge. Present board
members signed and acknowledged. Executive Assistant Kylie Buell will follow-up with the others.

Resolution 23-01: Commissioner Eric Walker read aloud Resolution 23-01 to authorize the check
signers for the district and to add Charlene Morgan as a check signer. Vice chair, Stacey Plummer
made a motion to approve Resolution 23-01. Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. Motion passed.

Resolution 23-02: Commissioner Eric Walker read aloud Resolution 23-02 to authorize the listed
employees to transfer funds for the district and to add Charlene Morgan as an authorized employee.
Vice chair, Stacey Plummer made a motion to approve Resolution 23-02. Commissioner Eric Walker
seconded. Motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None
EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into executive session at 6:30 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing. The estimated
length of the executive session was 5 minutes. The Board came out of executive session at 6:35 p.m.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion of approval to appoint Camille Reyes to the Medical Staff at
FEast Adams Rural Healthcare provisional of review and signature of Dr. McKay, Chief of Staff. Vice
Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. The motion passed.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Stacey Plummer to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



East Adams Rural

Healthcare
CNO Board Report for February 2023

In February we have initiated hourly rounding with documentation on all patients,
Bedside shift reporting to insure the patient has the opportunity to participate in their
care and give them the opportunity to ask questions, New Falls process to improve
patient safety and reduce falls.

We are currently assessing the education level of our staff with special attention to
cardiac skills i.e. telemetry interruption. This is a huge deficient in our facility. We are in
communication with an instructor who will be not only educating our staff but our
providers as well.

We have purchased a larger telemetry monitor for our ED so that the patients on
telemetry on the Med/Surg unit can be monitored while our staff are working with
patients in our ER.

We also have instituted our March schedule to not include differencing identification so
our nursing staff. We are too small of a hospital to have title designations for our nurses.
Our staff should be able to take care of all of our patients and not be labeled as a ED,
LTC, or SB nurse.

We are currently in the process of revising our supplies in our Med-Surg area to make
the smaller spaces more conducive to storage which we have a shortage of. We are
installing wall panels with a bin system to allow for more floor space storage of wheel
chairs, walkers, etc.

We are also looking at a space to move our existing Pyxis medication dispensers to a
more secure area that will allow the nurse an environment with less distractions. (we
are including our staff’s opinions in all of these improvements.)

As of March 1%, my oversight will include the clinic as well as the hospital. | will be
working closely with the providers and Pam to improve process and patient flow as well
as improve prescriptions refills and referrals.

Page | 1



Numem Bten " ot Cors e
Busnas Othes s darman Manass: e
ening Lang Toom Carm Hios ez Tt
Clmethosmal v /i i Workng it st s, e e 2047202
all ot aplcaats e adl . Oy
[ Woantaamcn Tech, A Hirma
e RS ——
Hening Ling Toim earn arBag | s Wi e e Papor A sineting £ 025
! | i shadute e 23731, Al il
Iformation Tochantig Hes Boub/Zunpart s i bt oo
e lems et AAEEIEBR 48 e by
e Er—— ooaon Fild i Treay 330733, Oranisban i it
i
| Rlsines Ot Tameta Biipe o0 Fent Candidatn srmriation 3121
Vusiness Ot hatcra Spcalat [ ot Condidatnaraniatan 3721
e e mrFon v T/23/21 waling an a caion
Slsiness o ot T e i Mansguran progesad wsga. Canddte isaread
i it /20721
v 3 e et fr tha s o4 6121121
dmbirytion Favcton Asatant oS fitne Lietcammimnmtmipa
wanib e Tharaish owrant et Sl s b, 5 el AR LE, 25
= Soamch angage iverogat it Sl st e
Cinkc e Cambletn sactnd 8713721
cine ok Lo il ik s 1, et v 43001
Hurmg A HocTht o et Povtct i e el andidetn
s accaptad and cansatar it e ecisnabion
Pacbims Hausaacear s il eyl
et anicars Wz aren Pt Curamt aeraing o sotan
b r Wz Canmd Unebn a it 3t
un Famparany Lo Arsiant e o Pl it aimalcandhcate
- " e peted s candidate il art araratian
iies Kool thg e G il
et s snd camidate el arssraain
buamas Ofcs o Taeh mjsien it i
< Mac enra e e i an A Pttt $0148 2831
Heming e = iind e o HAC E2108722
[ il ikt Condd s ot sresmation L2036
Cloe i Mgt iz il e il condidate sarted IL/1T2E2E
" T e it Eantd it aceaptal ot i v 13/85/3021
clne g, O A o i il Nt e, el tar 303
Hisd 2 ENIT s Wareh,update oping s i 44
™ e CPMONEE aa gudani ranie 1 EMT s aee aana!
* Caniiaten orsed
sy e i B o e Himdag1zzzan
e anicaTa cuymy ket Costrarta 67 el ar s EARH smploses (5373635
Appleait ket ot tir, 1A 30 ay ot 1
Thacuey " canzn At Uit seriiris
Tharery [ — e ited Candodbtaigrad et war i mar 051207
Wurng AN shie oumepnz e e HAC 3113623
Nursna Mescation Surse e Pl Ivem ol unidive, saried CEAELE
Ree— Jr—— wmmz e Rpslantace et and il 52t 3 U
i i s S Rkvimsrpire e mned
— —— vl ol wccapted 1113123 Eancate w1t
s et g ki e o 0153623 Candicate arvet B3/ 3653
imagng Far e T ez Gom Ao o g o Dyl /22020
Ml 3 EWT 272023 e 2 e Ty
o o s e AR/EL, O clasa strng Fobreary 28235 111
ot
Fatites Prem—— e S
Harung oz Onen
i i e i g o Candiate
R L wiam s sccnptnd aferand il S ELII0N
‘Candusiog s/ ssiod ,.
cine 0 i 3] s opan et arinpied oy MR bt il it
[ [ —— nmam il i It canidste whe srrted 3736732
Nk S . - ikmd b imarnal sl o il st

ormuze



P MINUTES

FEast Adams Rural Healthcare

1/25/2023 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Jackie Mathis

In Attendance

Jackie Mathis, Neil Verberne, Terri Abney, Dan Crisp, Bruce Garner, Corey Fedie, Kim Polanco,
Charlene Morgan, Michelle Swartz

Missing: Amanda Osborne, John Kragt, Nelson McKay, Colene Hickman, Stacey Plummer,
Todd Nida, Tyler Dennis

Approval of Minutes

No issues with November minutes, located on I drive. December meeting cancelled due to
Holidays and staff out. December data updated on PowerPoint on I drive.

Board

Members unavailable, will report QA to members at Board Meeting tonight. Board will be given
minutes in board meeting packet for approval next month.

New Business

New CNO Charlene Morgan has started and is present. House Supervisor Michelle Swartz has
started and will be working in collaboration with Charlene. Will be looking at potential new QA
projects to report out for Floor Nursing Metrics, TBD.

PowerPoint was presented for November and December data. All managers explaining current
tracking measures, goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions asked
and answered, and current data documented and previous measures referenced as needed.
Highlights from discussion below.

Lab: Continuing auditing all bloodbank paperwork r/t deficiencies found in state lab inspection,
focused on training and education to lab staff and nursing staff on proper documentation. Will
be ongoing. Blood bank has moved to EPIC, hopefully be able to get rid of majority of papers
and eliminate errors. Working on navigating new EMR, still learning reporting mechanisms this
will be ongoing for the next several months in getting accurate data to track metrics.

Safety: Meeting next month, agenda via email approved by safety members, no safety incidents
to report out.



Medical records: monitoring charting and documentation discrepancies, percentage of
incomplete charts overdue, and days in total discharge not final billed. Manager out due to
illness will update metrics and report out next month.

Therapy: November and December numbers reported, some slowness related to the holidays,
see PowerPoint for accurate data. Will continue to follow up with patients and referring
providers. Goal for retention and successful follow through of referrals is 75% with action plan
in place to hit this goal including tracking, implementing a policy to connect with patients, and
returning calls to providers for follow-up. Working on navigating new EMR, still learning
reporting mechanisms this will be ongoing for the next several months in getting accurate data
to track metrics.

Patient Safe Handling: No falls in November and December. Looking to re-start PSH committee
as a sub-committee of safety in the future, with cooperation of CNOP and House Supervisor.
Continuing to audit for completion of admit paperwork, and follow-up on concerns on an
individual basis as needed.

Radiology: See PowerPoint for data, continuing to meet goals, billing discrepancies remain low.
Slide shows dates for expired items, Bruce to update and ensure all items are current. EPIC
build missing some elements, tickets in for system fixes.

Maintenance: Continuing on measures for 2023. Goals being met, no additional action items at
this time. All maintenance requests being worked on, in compliance for all state findings with
continuation of measures put in place for POC. Checklists being completed timely. Fire drills
completed as regulated.

Dietary: All goals were met, Dietician is reporting monthly inspections, RD checks, no issues
found. Some weight changes with residents, however were not unexpected 1/t goals and
changes in life stages. No QMM or dietary issues identified. No complaints r/t dietary.

SS: Continuing with weekly care planning meetings. All referrals being monitored and
discussed going forward at weekly. All care plans active in EPIC updated at weekly meetings
and daily as indicated.

IT: PowerPoint slide was updated, reported on projects currently in the works including the
implementation of Windows 10 to all facility computers to replace Internet Explorer. Huge
goals for Epic implementation, working through IT tickets and focusing on implementation
success. Looking to restart other projects, IVs top priority. Tyler out on FMLA.

Nursing reported statistics, please see PowerPoint for specifics. No use of restraints reported, all
blood transfusions spot checked for completeness by lab staff for their state POC compliance.
All deaths are reviewed by Medstaff in peer review quarterly by Dr. Anderson in November
meeting including any ED deaths, next peer review in March. Organ procurement paperwork
completed as needed on ongoing basis. Continuing chart audits and education as needed on
excellent documentation of ASA given and actual EKG time for appropriate patients See PPT
for current numbers. Some metrics missing as navigating new EMR, still learning reporting
mechanisms this will be ongoing for the next several months in getting accurate data to track
metrics.



Infection control continues to monitor all things COVID and update policies as needed. No
COVID related transfers for the months of November and December. All previous findings r/t
covid vaccinations and contingency policy and implementation resolved with action plans in
place and functioning. Masking education provided to all staff on a continual basis, as well as
PPE reminders, looking to update COVID Visitor Policy based on current mitigation and
guidance from DOH and other area hospitals.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Infection Control Committee meeting to
commence after EPIC implementation. All med errors/ near misses identified and ongoing
issues being monitored closely by pharmacy and reviewed. COVID still on forefront of
discussions, documentation requests of providers all reported back through Medstaff.
Antibiotic usage at EARH remains low. TASP participation by IC and Pharmacy regularly.

HR reviewing personnel files as established at the last meeting and is at 100% of the five
personnel audits per our POC. POC for missing “approvals” on exemption paperwork in place
and contingency policy live and being audited. Carelearning numbers continuing to increase.
Following up on expired credentials by HR. Amanda out on VHP today.

Business Office is continuing to work towards their goals in correcting any billing discrepancies
and training new staff. Kelly W. working in legacy system to finish billing, moving forward to
EPIC billing system under Colene. Manager out due to illness.

QMMs: Please see PowerPoint r/t additional QMMs reported through QA

Announcements

Next Meeting February 22 , 2022
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive

Adjournment at 11:00am



East Adams Rural 003 South Adams

H e a]_th care Eg;gg';éﬁgsofgngton 99169

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
February 22™, 2023

The past month has been encouraging to start the year. Positive Patient Volume continues. This
is typically the busy time of year for us so we hope this trend continues for some time as summer is
typically slower. Charlene Morgan (CNO) has been digging into our processes and procedures. | have her
focused on ensuring reliability, regulatory compliance, improved patient care and driving patient
centered care across the organization. She has tremendous experience in this and will do well. Much of
her work so far has been well received by staff.

Now that EPIC is in full swing we will begin looking at numerous areas that have had problems
historically due to a range of issues, but mostly the dysfunctional electronic medical records we had
previously. This does not mean EPIC is smoothly operating yet. It is however a significant improvement
even though we continue to have some challenges to work out. A key area of focus for the next six
months will be Clinic Improvements. Specifically, in the areas of Prescription Refills, Referrals and
Workflow Restructuring.

We have also received three proposals for our master planning project. We will review them
over the next few weeks and intend to present at the March Board Meeting.

Lastly, we did a site visit to a Critical Access Hospital in Colorado to review their swing bed
program and clinic operations in an effort to learn from them some areas to grow as well as raise the
bar of excellence. It was a good visit and we brought numerous ideas and resources back to implement.
Some of which are already in process.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

.

Corey Fedie, CEO



FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
February 15, 2023

I.  Call to Order
II.  Attendance

I Review/approve meeting minutes: January 2023 — No quorum in the January Meeting,
no minutes to review.

IV.  Review of Warrants & Vouchers: January 2023
V.  Financial Statements: December 2022

VI. Additional Information

VIL.  Adjourn



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
February 15,2023

I. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 12:35 p.m.

IT. In Attendance
Dan Duff, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;

Kim Polanco, CFO; Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Jerry Crossler, Board Member

. Review/Approve Meeting Minutes; January 2023 |

a) The Finance Corinmzjttee Mée_ting in January did not have ja quorum, therefore no minutes to
approve. 1

Iv. Revietév Warrants and V&Ju(%:hersﬂ:' ‘J anuary 2023
a) See?attached— Dan Duff mbved t0'_appr0V¢; Beverly Keﬂey’ .secor:lded the motion, motion passed.
V. Financial Statements: Déceinber 2023

a) Kim Polanco discussed the income statement (see attached) and reported a 2022 net gain of
$842,893 and an operating loss of $1,902,552. Grant revenue for the year totaled $1,435,019 with
a significant impact to the year-end profit. She stated January financial statements will be
available in March with the February statements as the month end is not quite complete. Staff time
has been prioritized with Epic workflow and revenue collection to ensure accounts receivable are
processed correctly and timely.

b) Corey Fedie talked briefly about the master plan request for proposals including the coordination
of plans and the impact to the cost report.

¢) Corey Fedie and the committee had a brief discussion regarding clinic, nursing operations, and
customer service. The committee also discussed an upcoming increase in pain management
services anticipated in 2023.

VI. Additional Information



VII. Adjourn
Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Beverly Kelley seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco




asuadxg xed/ia1do) | 0o'g01 $ | €zoz/6/T ONI UORBWIOINY D10 dLped--£8£00A £9£59
asuadxy xe4/1s1doy _ £2'29 $ | €20Z/6/T HORBIOINY 30140 dyIced--6T900A T9ES9
Suiyels ssinN 30e01U07 ‘ ZI'vEE’'8E  § | €Z0T/6/T "ONI ‘SIDIAYIS ONIH4Y.LS INWO--5/£00A 1S£59
asuadx3 ASojouysa | uoneWIoU| _ 19167 $ | €T0T/6/T 2UI 'SUORBIILNWWIOD 3UBNN--£9£00A 09£59
asuadx3 uoneanps | 00085 $ | €202/6/T OHYVYN--ZSE00A 65£59
asuadx3 ASojoipey sg/zz’s | £zoz/e/t T1I90W TW--SHE00A 85£59
osuadx3 geq 8v'8zL't & | £20Z/6/T S9IBID0SSY SSINISNE ONIDYII ANVINI—-59Z00N £5E59
asuadxg oidg 09's88's & | €£20Z/6/T "SUT “BIRAUdWI--£Z900A 95£59
ssuadx3 uonesnpy $Z2'909's $ | €20Z/6/T 371 'sedindag Bupinsuos UcInH--95z00A §58€59
usl|jolus JoAeq pue Surjepuapaly | 0s'ses $ | Ecoz/e/T HoReiodiog seaimes [eyidson--£5z00A ¥SESS
80IAJBS 1usWadauey uley _ 00°08T‘6E ¢ | £20Z/6/T OT1 OPBI0J0] Jo Juswabeuey ujeq 21SIOH--TSZa0A £SE59
Suiyels asiny 1oeJ1U0D \ 00'080°g $ | €20Z/6/T I8ShodeD y3jeay--565004 Z5E59
asuadx3 |28a7 | za'zv9 $ | €z0T/6/T Wi MET [VD--8S900A TSES9
pun4{ saAojdwz 00°I8 $ | €20Z/6/T ANN4 3FACTdIWT--£0200A 05£59
slijsusg saho|dwg SLBIEPT  $ | £20Z/6/T NOISNId ¥ IDONVINSNI HYVYI--96T00A 6PES9
asuadx3 ST | 28bbT $ | €z0z/6/T 0489 SIANNIA--TZTO0A 87ES9
luswaseue|y 103folg a1dy 00°S/6 $ | €202/6/1 HIesHI2AlIBa--0T900A LPESY
asuadx3 qe 00°0¥2’sz $ | £202/6/T O77 sUohRAOUUT BIRQ--ETG00A q\ 9bES9
uRWesinquwiay safojdwy 00°29T $ | £20T/6/T Wwelels Jadoon--£5TgoA StES9
suonessdQ ueld 00°0TH $ | €c0Z/6/1T SOAS WSOdSId d3.1¥AII0SNOD--0STO0A PPESS
suojjesadQ 1ue|q 08°2S¥'T  $ | €20Z/6/T 110 [[BUU0D--64TO0A EPESY
asuadx3 Jazem $9°66Z $ | €20Z/6/T sbunds Je3emiesin--£eT00A ZHESY
asuadxg Suj||ig Evbip $ | €20T/6/T 8deayziesy abueyy--££T00A IFESY
asuadx3 uoisinzja] ET'EEy's & | £20Z/6/T ANTIAMNLNID--TETO0A 0FES9
puniay 05°ZTT $ | €20Z/6/1 uobalQales--p2900A 5EES9
UsWssinquiay saio[dwz 9/°76 $ | €20z/6/T ENUSO[ ‘amo|umaig--80TooA BEESY
iuswssinquiey sako|dwg 00°SZS $ | €zoz/e/tT JINYYIW “4IAOE--00TO0A L£E59
suonesadQ ue|q LT°ZST $ | €20T/6/1 Sduelddy B AL 5,908--££900A 9EES9
osuadx3 Suyjjig ST'09%'0T $ | £70T/5/T 01 ‘Juswisbeue) . ucsesg--ggoooA SEESS
suonesadQ 1ueld 98'06+ $ | €0T/6/1 NOLLYYIDTY=3Y NISYE--28000A PEEST
esuadxy SuayJepy 00z $ | €c0z/s/T ubiseq g BunaxJel smiseg--8/000A EEES9
asuadx3g Sujures| 00'662'S $ | €20Z/6/T LSId TV.LIdSOH DI79Nd YA 40 J0SSY--+9000A CEES9
Uswssinguiay ' T96 $ | £e0z/e/T Apnr “anbe.y--g5/9004 TEESY
asuadx3 Aupuner 619’z § | £20e/6/1 | 0DS1Y--07000A 0EESS
slyausg sakordwsg 88526 § | €20z/6/T | OVI2V--£Z000A 62£59
asuadx3 Suj|jig ﬁ 9zZ'0/T'T  § | £20Z/6/T ‘ ONI XIOMLIN ALTIIEY--60000A 8Z£S9
sal|ddns |earps|f 61°52Z $ | €zoz/e/T S3SVD d3SSTUWOD T-¥--0£000A £TESY
asoding Wnowy yaay) (aeqg =11 awepN Jopuap 12quinp 3asyy

SluBliB M €202 Adenuer Hyy3

|

_




uswasinquiay sakojdwy 05 Epb $ | £202/9T/T JBANZ 31X21--08900A Z0¥s9
asuadx3 ge] Syivl'y  $ | €20T/9T/1 sBulp|oH Eaweuy Jo uoielodio) AIcjelogqeT--£6200A TO¥S9
asuadxg |e5a7 00'000°s  $ | £20Z/91/1 dnoJs meT uosuyor--£/Z00A 00+59
S0IAIDS Y)eays[al Yl|esH [elolreyag 00°048 $ | €e0z/9T/1 duT ‘s183us) yijeaH dA3edBaIuI--G1900A 66ES9
sujsusg sahojdwz 18'99 $ | €zoe/o1/1 UOISSIWULLIOD XE 31835 0Y2pPI--6/900A 86£55
osuadxd 1uswasseue|A 1ueln 06'265'2 § | £z02/91/1 DNINNY1d SILLTTIOVS HLIvIH--2#200A LBESY
punjay juaned 00705 $ | £202/91/1 punJsy JuUsiEd--8/900A 96£59
Sulyels asiny 10843U0D PP6E88°'T  § | £202/91/T D71 Bulyels aied g 3A07 WED--8F900A S6£59
asuadx3 8uig 00°¥88'T  $ | E€20Z/9T/T HLTYEH 3DI0HD LS¥I4--0Z2Z00A $6ESY
suojiesedQ 1ue|d 9/'8€6 $ | £20T/9T/1T SYOTIIYY34--8TZ00A £6£59
saijddng [Baipaiy 69'0ZE $ | €zoe/9t/T DNI ‘S12Nd0¥d Tv2IQIW ADNIDUIWI--Z0Z00A Z6E59
suoiessdQ jue|d 89°112 $ | ge0z/at/1 "JUJ ‘1S2MYLION SUCJIN|OS |043U0D--TSTO0A T6£59
suonessdQ ueld SOvEF'T  § | £202/9T1/T [10 ]IPULOD--6+TO0A D6£59
asuadx3 Sul||ig 69°ETT $ | €£202/91/T YM 40 NYTd HLTY3H ALINNWWOD--S#T00A 68£59
asuadx3 geT 00°009°T  $ | €202/91/T OT1d ‘Abojoy3ied X13eNIIRD--+T900A BSESY
asuadx3 uopeanp3 00°0s2'y  § | £e0Z/oT/T ONINYYIIZUYI--+ZT00A £BESH
suonessdQ 1ued 655658 $ | £20Z/9T/1 dvy0Id--S6000A S8ESS
tollensiuiupy 55'0ZT $ | ge0z/ot/1 uuT 0duo.g - UISISsM 183d--£L900A §8€S9
suonetadQ ueld §S'49¢'T  § | £Z0Z/9T/T NOLLY¥IO-4Zd NISYS--Z8000A #8£59
asuadx3 Sunaxuen 00225 $ | ezoz/ot/T uBisaq ¥ Bungadlel snyPeg--8L000A EBESY
asu=adx3g Aielaig 8/'58€ $ | €20e/91/T SURIY--ST900A Z8ES9
1UswWaIes Loday 1500 00°000°zZZ $ | £z0Z/0T/T suollnjos 8.e3auljeaH NYIATYON--09£00A T8ESS
sugauag asAojdwz 00°000°s  $ | £z0Z/01/1 NOISNZd B ZONVINSNI HIvV3A--96T00A 08£59
asuadx3g Sul)ig €6'T5 $ | €20T/6/T AV LSAVM--TLSO0A 6LES9
s9i[Nn 25'95T $ | €C0T/e/1 40 NMOL “YNONLHSYM--89500A 8LE£59
asuadxg Japinoid 05°ZTE’sT ¢ | E20Z/6/T ¥313d ‘INVAYIA--TFS00A LLESY
asuadx3 Arelaig 6v'0s€’z  $ | £20Z/6/1 spood SN--9£500A 9/£59
asuadxg ASojoipey 00°000°2 ¢ | €2T0T/6/T 71 “ade) Jswolisnd ARISSIMS--#0S00A SLESY
suoiesadQ ue|d 81'87h $ | €20Z/6/1 891AJ35 DHAS--08%00A PLESY
9suadx3 "20ssY Yi[eaH BIquInjo) pueld | gg'gps’t $ | £20Z/6/T TIYOHLTVAH NVLITHVWYS--65700A ELESY
Sulsizienpy 05'6L6'8 $ | €TOT/E/T TYNANOL ITHAZLIY--0tF00A TLESY
suopesadQ ue|d 60°0TT’'T  $ | €T0Z/6/T IUYMAYYH TTIAZLTH--6EF00A T/£59
uchessiuiipy 00°SZ $ | €20Z/6/T IOUIWIWOD 40 HIFGWYHD FTIIAZLIE--FEFO0A 0ZESS
asuadx3 xed4/1a1da) 9/'657 ¢ | €c0z/6/T Yoord--66500A 69£59
age1sod 00"%28 $ | €zoz/e/T aur 'ySn a3uBUld JUBIPEND--ZZFO0A 89€59
asuadx3 uopeanpy 00°5/S $ | €20Z/6/T 32U2PIA0AG--0Z900A £9ES9
saljddns [eaipain k4 $ | €z0T/6/T D - HSYD ALLd--00%00A 99E59
sal|ddns [earpsiy 00°SZT $ | €20T/6/T D - HSVD ALL3d--00#00A §9£59
asuadx3 Buljjig - Aud891u| e1RQ 00°005'¢+ $ | £20T/6/T ATIVUY--97900A #9E59
ssoding nowy 373y) | 21eQ %I3Y) BWEN JOpUdA Jaquinn y3o4I




asusdx3 Suliayiep 00°0SE $ | £zaz/oe/t suonnjos 611 Y6Ug--E0TO0A T#S9
ssuadxd Sul||ig oo'zs¥'L  $ | £eoz/oz/1 2711 ‘Juswabeuey uooeag--88000A 0¥rs9
puniay aoueinsu| 00°0S $ | gzoz/oz/t sjiauag 21seg--T0900A BEFS9
seiN »2°020'FPT  $ | £202/0%/1 SILLITLLN YLSIAY--/Z000A 8EFSO
sa[ddns [221p3a|Al ££'229'1T  $§ | £202/02/1 "3u ‘[221P3IN SOUBAY--5/000A LEVSY
asuadxd [ealnsoewlleyd £9°Z88's  $ | £202/02/1 NIDYIFIDUNOSTHIWY--9S000A 9Ev59
asuadxg Aipune’ 95'Z%6'E $ | gzoe/oz/T 02S51v¥--0¥000A SEPS9
s3j|ddns [ed1palN £5'60Z $ | gzoz/oz/T S3SYD d3SSTUAINCD T-¥--0£000A PEPSY
suisuaar] 00'0€E $ | ce0z/8tT/1 UOISSILIWIOD XB ] S1BIS--£8900A EEVSI
8uisua21 00°'08T $ | gzoe/81T/1 UOISSIWILIOD XB1 83RIS--£8500A ZEPSY
guisuaon 00°T0€E $ | £202/81/1T UQISSIWWIOD XE [ 31B)S--E8900A TEFSO
Suisusr] 00°0EE $ | £20z/81/T UQISSIIWOD XBL 21e1S--£8500A DEFS9
guisus9[] 00°0EE $ | €e0e/81/T . UQISSIWWIO] Xel 21RIS--E8900A 62759
Suisuaol 00°09€ $ | £e0e/81/1T UOISSIWILIOD XB1L 318}S--E£8900A 8Z%59
Suisusor] 00°099 $ | geoz/81/T . UOISSIWLLIOY XE1 8321S--E£8900A £LZPS9
gujsuadr] 00°0%¥ $ | €zog/8t/T UOISSIWLLIOD XBl 33815--E8900A 9zZ¥59
asuadx3 souelinsu| 66°289'S $ | £202/9T/T LIHM--6£500A SZ¥S9
asuadx3 @ouelnsuj 00'g60's  § | £202/9T/1 WYIDOSSV TV.LIdSOH 31VLS NOLDONIHSYM--T9S00A P59
asuadxg 28e1s0( 9g'zL § | £202/91/1T 8oueury Juawdinb3 Yueg SN--9Z900A £TFS9
pieD 1pai) a1eJodio) 2SS9’y $ | £202/9T/1 pleD Ajunwiwod yueg sn--yESO0A 2Z$59
asuadxg soueinsu] 08'206's  $ | £Z0Z/9T/T 483UBD SoUERIWSY D SU3|SARLL-~8TSDOA 12+59
saljddns 22140 89'%IT'Z  $ | £202/91/1 ST1dV.LS--L8F00A 0Z+S9
asuadx3 uofieonp3 £9°004'T $ | €202/91/1 ONI ¥N31SYd IHONVYS--»S+00A 6T#S59
asuadx3 spIyap 6T'T20'2 $ | £202/91/1 ANVdWOD TYLL TTIIAZLTY--SHH00A 8T+59
SuIsiJsApY 00°'00§ $ | £e0z/9T/1 91D SNOT ITIIAZLI--TH+00A LTS9
suoneladQ ueld T8'€0T $ | geoz/ot/1 FUYMAUYH STIIAZLIE--6EF00A 9T+59
asuadx3 xe4/4e1do) 0T'#IL $ | £202/91/T ONI ¥SN HODTM--0£#00A ST#S9
asuadx3 8uj|[ig 08'+T $ | £e0e/9t/1 SSOYD INTd VHIWIUd--ETH00A +IHE9
asuadxd xe4/5e1do) S5°0T § | £z0e/o1/T UOJ3RWIOINY 3O dBIEd-~TZ900A ETPSO
sa1[ddns [e21psIN (£'482'c  § | £202/91/1 HONIW B SNIMO--TBE00A ZI¥S9
Sulels asinN 10eduol PS'IST'PT  $ | £20Z/91/1 "ONI 'SZOIAMES DNIHHYLS INWO--5ZE00A TI#59
asuadxg ASojouyaz uollewlou| 19'162 $ | gzoz/ot/T U ‘sUol3E3IUNWILLOD 3oUBNN--Z9E00A 0T¥59
punisy 1usiied 00°'STH $ | £202/91/1T YHEN--T8900A 60759
suoneladQ 1ue|d £9°6TL $ | ge0e/oT/T ONI ODUON=-6SE00A 80%59
asuadx3 sul|ig 0Z'TST $ | gzoE/9T/T DT ‘SWa3sAs [Ea1paWINN--ZFE00A £0$59
asuadx3 Bulj[ig £6°18 $§ | £202/9T/1T uojbuiysemm Jo 2/204l|EaH BUIIOW--ZFEQ0A 90%59
s31jddns [e2Ip3A 85°88E $ | £E202/9T/T "ONI ‘SATYLSNANI ANTIAIW--FEECOA S0+S9
juswaseue|y Asewleyd BO'LELL  $ | £20Z/9T/T MIIATY NOLLYSIAIW--ZEE00A $OPSS
s3l[ddns [eaipalA] ¥9°4¥6'C  $ | £202/9T/1 NOSSINIIW--9ZE00A £0%59
asodind unowy yasy) | a1eq HIeyd SWEN J0puUaA Jaguuny y}ray)




usWssInquisy sahojdwg 6T'E6E'T  $ | £e0e/LT/T ueBIol BUBIBYD--ZE6900A 08+59
asuadx3 3uj||ig ¥£°0T $ | eeoe/ie/t adesyyjeay sbueyy--€£TO0N 6/%59
ssuadxg ASojolpeYy 55°052'9 $ | gzoz/LT/T SW2ISAS |E2IP3IA UOUED--9TTO0A 8/%59
asuadxg Sujjig 00°T $ | czoz/Lz/t 277 ‘Juswabeue)y UcoRag--88000A 1/%59
asuadx3 Adpuner £Z'209 $ | E£eog/iT/t 0JSTY--0#000A 9/$59
syeuag sakojdw3 88526 $ | czoe/zh OV14Y--£2Z000A SL¥59
asuadxy m:_:_m_ 97'Z8T $ | szoz/LT/T Pa109301d UORRLIIOIUT SS220Y--Z2TO00A PLP59
saljddns |ealpa|Al £5°602 $ | gzoz/ezn S3SYD QISSTUAWOD T-Y--0E000A 4759
asuadx3 aoueinsu| 00'620°c  $ | £20e/02/T YIDOSSY TVLIdSOH FLVLS NOLDNIHSYM--T9500A TLPSS
asuadx3 auoyd |22 96'+02'1 $ | gzoz/oz/t SSTNIYIM NOZTHIA--0S00A T/¥S9
puniay juslied 00709 $ | £20z2/02/1 punjay juailed--S8900A 04¥S9
S5usdx3 "00SSY Yi[eSH BIqUIN|OD PUBID | g/-g/g $ | geoz/oz/t THYOHLIVIH NYLIMYWYS--65700A 69¥59
uswesinquilay aalojdwy 0S'E¥0°T $ | czoz/oz/1 SBUOL 8S0Y--6¥F00A 89¥59
seilin S5'z68'T ¢ | geoz/oE/T 40 ALID "ITIIAZLIN--9%700A £9%59
2Jemyos |eidsoy 0008241 $ | £202/0T/1 PaWEpend--£Z00A 99759
syjauag @sho|duwig 00'259'z  $ | £20Z/0T/1 NOLLYSNIdWOD SHINYOM AHd--20+00A S9%59
sljeueg asAo|dwg 00098 $ | €e02/0E/1 NOLLYSNIdWOD LNIFWACTdWINN AHd--T0#00A 9759
sai|ddns [ed1pa|A TE'8ZE'T  $ | £z0z/0e/T HONIW 8 SNAMO--TEE00A £9+59
punjay 1uaned 00'0sL’s $ | £z0z/0E/1 punjay juailed--4B900A Z5%59
9IBMIOS JIUID TH'895°LE  $ | £z0z/0T/T USOIXON--9SE00A 19%59
sal|ddns |eaIp3iA ZE'S $ | £e02/oe/1 "ONI 'S3T¥LSNANI INTIAIW--FEE00A 09%59
saljddns |ealpaln 9b'5ST $ | g£zoz/0Z/T NOSSIXOW--9ZE00A 6559
s3|ddng [esipaip ES'0Z6 $ | eeoz/oz/T NOSSZHOW--9ZE00A 8S¥59
sal|ddng [eaipain £PIvT'e § | £z0z/0Z/T NOSSINIW--9ZE00A L5559
suoneJtadQ ueld 9T THE'T $ | ezoz/og/t '0D OTY1D373 NOSTHUYH WRBIW--0ZE00A 95¥59
asuadx3 AJojolpey BT'E8T'S  $ | €202/02/T Buibew abejlisH--G¥E00A 85%59
saljddns geT T0'E6S’'9Z  $ | £702/0Z/T TUVOHITVYIH ¥IHSIH--TZZ00A PSFS9
suojjeladQ 1ue|d 00°062 $ | €z0z/0Z/T 2brI03S 2nuUSAY 3S114--88900A ES¥EY
asuadx3 Ale1slg TEEST $ | gzoe/oz/t 02 SOYE YIWYVA--ETZI0A Z5¥59
asuadxd |joJAed sakoljdw3 75'58T $ | ezoz/oz/T Ad3sibay Hoddns Allwed--zTZ00A 15759
sujsusg eaAo|dwiz FOTTLLT $ | €202/02/1 NOISNId B ONVYNSNI HYvI--96T00A 05%59
uswaBeueA 1| 00°0s5'% & | £z0z/0z/T '0"1"] BuRINSUCD dva--FETODA 6¥b59
SS320Y 13Ud31U] 00°SST'T $ | ezoz/0E/T O13IW 1d--T6TO0A BYP39
asusdx3 8ullunoaoy/lolpny 00'008'¢ $ | geoz/oe/T DT1d S3LYIDOSSY B YOOIWVYZ ‘SNONIA--EBTO0A L¥#S9
3uisiusApy 00°8€9 $ | £eoz/og/T QIvH3H NISYE YIGWN10D--ZT00A 9¥%59
slijausg ashojdwz 00°0¥S & | czoz/oz/T DT ‘se0iMas Juawabeus) vyga0D--6£T00A Sb¥S59
asuadx3 Burig A $ | czoz/0z/T aJeoyjjeaH 26ueyd--£ETO00A j4dat)
asuadxd get 00°0ST $ | €zoz/oz/T OT1d ‘ABojoyied X1IaNI2D--FT900A EPPS9
ssuadx3 |edinadeuleyd oT'vze'z  $ | €20Z/0Z/T NOISN4IYYI--EZT00A [422°F)
asoding unowy 23y | a3eq =YD SWeN Jopusp A9quuny 3234y




96°0Z£'588

$
asuadxg ssuednsuj $9°595's  § | £202/LT/T LIHM--6£500A £1559
asuadx3 Sulj|ig 88°¢8 $ | szoz/relT YYLSAYM--TZS00A 21559
saj[ddns |edipalnl 00890z $ | sroz/rE/t JUB[BUA--ZHSO0A TTS59
asuadx3 uolleonpy Y2'062'0T  $ | £202/L2/1 31¥A OL dN--ZESO00A 0TSS9
asuadx3 ASojolpey 00°692'T  $ | £202/LZ/T OT1 “ade) Jawo3sn) ABJSSIMS--50S00A 60559
Juswasinquiay asdojdwy 00" 0¥t $ | czoe/le/t UOISSIWIWOD Xe 918IS--E8900A 80559
sa1|ddns 22140 TS'0LT $ | geoe/Le/T S31dV.LS--£8F00A L0SS9
suonjessdQ ueld 0% 0bT $ | gzoziLz/t IHSNIS--89F00A 90559
9suadxy "20ssy Y}[eaH BIqWIN|OD PUBID | gg'pzp'T $ | €zog/ie/T THVYOHLIYIH NYLIMYWYS--65700A 50559
9suadx3 souejjdwo) §5'852 $ | gzoz/Le/T XPRRATE--Z7F00N #0559
suoneladQ ueld 6T TPE $ | ezoe/ze/r ONI ISNOH SLyvd STIIAZLTE--EPF00A £0559
asuadx3 xe4/la|do) 89°696 $ | £zoe/sz/T ONI VSN HOJT¥--0E400A 20559
83e1s0d 00°61S $ | geoe/LeE/T JUl 'YSN @2UBULS JUSIPRND--ZZH#00A 10559
asuadx3 ASojouyda | UoneuLIoju| 0Z'68% $ | ceoz/ie/t P31 uBlsad 140SIWIW ABMBS|Nd--TES00A 00559
saseyaingd Jaindwao) 09'6%99 $ | gzoe/Le/T uojjedodlo) S3|ES UOIIOBUUOD Dd--E6E00A 66%59
asuadx3 xe4/4a1d0o) ¥6°E8T $ | crow/LE/t ONI UOJRLLO0INY 200 dYIPBd--E3E00A 86%59
asuadxg xed/131do) $2°LS $ | €zoe/Lz/T UOIIEWOINY 30O JUIDBd--TZO00A L6¥59
saljddns [eapaAl 66'9vT'y  $ | £z0z/LZ/T YONIW B SNIMO--TSE00A 96959
Suyels ssinN 30843U0D sesvL'or $ | £T0T/LE/T "ONI ‘STOIAYIS ONIJAVLS INWO--SZE00A S6¥59
punj=y jusiied 00'0s£'e $ | egroT/iT/1 punisy jusied--y800A P6759
luswaseue|y Adewieyd 04T $ | geoz/ie/T ouJ 250Q-IPRN--EEEQ0A £6+59
sa||ddns [ea]palAl 81'91¢€ $ | gzoz/Lz/t NOSSTNOW--9ZE00A ¢6+59
juswasinquiisy sshojduwy 0S'S¥ $ | €zoe/Lzit Yeles ‘1aULIeT--52900A 16+59
Juswasinquiay saho|duiy 0Z'L6E $ | £e0e/Lz/T odideys e3381nf--18Z00A 06459
wawaesinquisy ssAo|duwy 00'S% $ | £zoz/relt uoxg ASWer--D6900A 6859
Suyyels asinN 10e43U0D §7'655'9T  § | £z0T/LT/T [8Sn0J4BD Yi[eaH--S6500A 88759
asuadx3 Aezaig 00°55 $ | ezoz/eesT U] SNUBIY BA0D--9EZ00A L8159
s31|ddns geT €098’y $ | £z0T/LT/T TUYOHLIVAH YIHSII--TZZ00A 98¥59
ssuadxd Bul|jig 0b°29 $ | seoe/Le/t H1Tv3H 3DI0HD LSHI4--0ZZ00A S8+S9
984 3lUsgaM 00'S60°'T  $ | £e0z/LZ/T U3|2eY3sed--STZ00A P85S9
sai[ddns [eatpay 98'852 $ | czoe/tz/T ONI ’510Nd0xdd TWOIA3W ADNIDUIWI--Z0Z00A £8459
s3|ddns |2a1pa|A] 06'6 $ | geoe/iz/T gv1003--66T00A Z8+s9
pie] upal) arelodio) EELL0'TT  $ | €202//2/1T >ueg e|qunioD--90900A 18759
mm_unf_.._n_ wunoawy Yasy) | sjeq y23y) SWIEN JOpuUap daquuinp asyd




East Adams Rural o0 Seath RS
Ritzville, Washington 99169

Hea]_thc are 509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
February 15, 2023

DECEMBER 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

December Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s December business resulted in a gain of $722,301, bringing the year to a net gain of
$842,893. Operations for the month was a loss of $92,251 with a lower inpatient and swing bed census than the past few
months. Operations for the year resulted in a loss of $1,902,552. Total margin for 2022 was 5.73%.

Revenue Collections
Revenue collections were$1,327,628 in January which includes grant revenue earned in 2022. Patient collections are

consistent with the monthly average. Accounts Receivable days outstanding are high given the Epic implementation. Gross
days in AR are 134 days and net days in AR are 102. These are expected to drop to a more efficient level within the next
three months.

Expenses _
2022 expenses were $953,144, 14% over budget due to higher contract nursing expenses and additional expenses funded

through grants.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP



0ce'sez's  $ |%.0T #10'895 $ 8/8'%.Z ¢ £68'Z¥8 ¢ |%eese 06%'869 ¢ LlL8'ce $ 1L0€'22L $ |(0oL'oge) &
967'8LB'E  $ |%¥0L €E6'06E'L $ ZLE8FE'L § SErSELT  $ |%SZ9 991 '20. $ 982l $ 2S5¥l8 $|692LLL $

Z68'eBL') %6 G00'60L ZEF'002'L LE7'608" L %B6G £01'6S ££0'00L geL'BS1 995'001

Lol %0 636 0 696 %EZZ) 6G1 el zLl G8

£8.'%2.L'T %698 6E6'08¢2'L 080'8vl BLO'GEY' L %0125 $06'Z¥9 ore'CL ¥¥Z'6e9 8LL'Y

(o¥s'zze)  $ |%il (6le'g2e) ¢ (reo'cl0'L) & (Zes'zoB'L) $ |%¥ (0209'¢) $ (5.5'88) $ (152'ze) ¢ |(625'LPY)  §
geg'ser' Ll $ |%¥l L04'%89'L $ /ZLB'¥BLZL $ 819698l $ (%29 (626'29) $ £/06L0°L ¢ #FL'Es6 $[g6L'98E'L $

€08'G %GZEL A a4 ¥6C'EE 9E5' 7Ly %GrLL gL9'Le 19/'2 B.E'FE SLE'ES

(gei'zee) %C- (665'2) 82Z'651 629'cSL %8.LY 18€'¢9 85g'cl G659/ (giv'e))

£GG'GS %89~ (gee'sl) GSe'6C 066'6 %08~ (ov6'L) 9rir'e 005 0

8¥5'86 %6t~ (ove'06) 018'68L #92'66 %Z 052 felel-geT gL.'sl gL'l

810'G8E %E- (c09'L L) £T.l'9/E 0Z1'G9¢ %L~ (9zg) L1608 16508 ¥6£'0¢

95Z'92 %192 998'L6 00Z'se 990'221 %845 G68'0lL G26'C 0z8'6l G96'vZ

1BB'6EL %15 6.2'39 cor'vel re'ene %.5T 158'8¢ S0Z'LL 950'0% ££2'6C

0L9'sG. %9- (s16'6%) 165'Z18 789'28. %¥e 662'SL 12L'29 0zZL'v8 189'1L9

Z9l'ee %G8~ (998'64) 70S'9LL 8c9'0F %t ol¥ 269'6 8010 616°}

9/1'c0g %L1 LtP'SE S¥6'LLE TBE' VT %8¢ 6699 299'/1 [Kelo 19811

622'961 %81~ (cev'szl) £81'59¢ 09.'0%L %9~ (i2v'vl) lev'ee 0108 0LG'y

80.'165 %L 607'c6 86¢'/59 191'06/ %B5E- (/57'961) 08.'%S (L29'L1)) ¥62'CL

1¥9'666 %9/ 98l'e6T 00S'S8E 989'8/89 %ET) Z.l¥7'6E 62l'ze L09'LL 169'/5

60.'208'L %G/ £7.'G/0'L 0Z8'ser'L £8G'L1G'Z %28 GS9'66 £08'0Z}) 851'0Z2 Ziv'eee

LIF'6LL L % - (60L'FL) ¥61'¥82'L G8r'69Z'L %BLL- (zez'lel) ¥20'201 (gzz'0oz) 809'/¥L

865'672'S %0 (ste'22) £F1'850'9 86/'GE0'0 %G- (€11'92) GH8'v0S ZeL'ely +#29'859
68L°CL8'0L $ |%8 £8/'658 $ €8ZLLL'LL $ 990/96°LL $ |%4- (509'09) $ 861’26 $ £68'098 ¢ | 699'¥P6 $

80.'GLE %.9- (e84 '928) 966'68% £EZ'eol %001}~ (£02'0%) 1€8'0% vEL z87'sl

L8 26701 $ %L1 ops'zel'lL ¢ /821290l ¢ €££8'c08'LL ¢ |%E- (zo6's2) ¢ 190'088 ¢ 6G.'098 4 | /8€'626 $

(208'8.2°L) %029- 292'79L'C (cLe'8re) ZGS'GLe'L %0¥Zl-  G8¥'09E (890'62) LIF'LEE 0565'052
8/9'8LE'6 & |%EE vLe'ope'e ¢ L/#'2iZ'0L $ GSBEBLO'CL $ |%BE £86'¥ee $ £65'/68 $ 9/1L'zZ6L'L $|/¢e686.L°L ¢

LA JesA Joud SOUBMEA %  SOUBLEBA LA 196png aLA |enioy LA souelLeA % 1eBpng o) eoueuep 1e6png |enoy YIUOWN JUSLINg | [enioy LUCI Jotid
LZ0T/LETL 220T/LEZL 2eoz/Lee) ZZ0Z/0S/) L
GlA ._0_._n_ 2]e( 0] Jes) mcmbcm_ 5:22 Lluoy JoLid

220z ‘L€ Jlequieoe papuz SUIUOIN SA[aML 8y L

Buipug pouad sy} 104
suoneladQ jo Juswales
Z "ON 1ou1sIq [endsoH ijgnd Ajuno) swepy

auwloou] 18N

awoou| Bunelsdo-uop |e10l
awoouf Ane xe ]
swoou] }salsju]
SnusAay Juelg

awoou| Buneladp-uon

(ssoT) swoeou| BuneledQ

sasuadxg Supesadp [BloL
sasuadxg JeulQ
asuadx3 199 ped
asuadx3 Juay
S8sUS0IT § SaXB |
asuadxg 1salei|
sanq/jaAel ] jJuoiieanp
@ouBINsU|
uofjepaidag
Bunexieyy pue Buisiianpy
serin
souBUSURY pUE sliedey
sa||ddng
S99 [BUOISSaj0.d
S80IN8G paseyoingd
sjysuag ashojdwg
sabepp pue Algjeg
sasuadxg

anuanay BunelsdQ (BJO L
anuaasy Buneradp 18410

anuaASY S0IAIS Jusiied 18N
anuaAey Wol suolonpag

anuaasy Jusned ssolo (g0l



£20Z/T Te0T/TT

- 000'DS%

- 000°00TS

-~ 0O0'DSTS

PS199]10D SnURASY TESOH 3 J1UID 2193 HYY3

- 000'00Z$
~  000'05Z$

- 000'00ES

s i &S
000'00Z%
000‘000$
000°009%

000°008%

000°000'TS

R R
Awr A./A. A.At ;_._./o AVF 06/0 \9( " nw.vs Avov A_mm_v.o Aﬁ.v&
14 A4

& &P & 4

Aro;ve

000°00Z'TS

000°00%'TS

000'009°T$

000'008°T$

P3193][03 SNUBARY D HYVI

-$

000023

000‘ors

000'095

00008$

000°00TS

0000zTS

8¢5'L6Y S| 8T9'LZET $ €202/T
01S'Th $ 169768 $  zzoz/eT
90987 $ TET'E8L $  TToT/iT
EYT'PT $ LZTIST'T $  TToz/oT
00r'TL $ 026°088 $  zzoz/s
957'ZE S | SOT'ST8'T S ZToE/e
68Z6E  $ 8E0LTE $  Teoz/t
£12'69T $ | 62 08£°T06 - zzoz/e
¥Z6vS S ZEL'ET6 $  Teor/s
6TETL s GOETEE s TToL/v
188°9ST $ TZFZII'T $  eog/e
LOp'STT $ b ¢ 75T'BYe $  TToT/e
Iay3p/siuein £] 1 ) susodag |eloL 1B3AfYIUOIAl

puail YIUuo T
SUOIII[|07 SNUIAY HYVT



$6,000,000
: $5,000,000
i $4,000,000
‘ $3,000,000
’ $2,000,000
$1,000,000

S-

EARH Gross AR Balances Over 120 Days
12 Month Trend Ending December 2022

[ Total AR

s AR Over 120 Days

Linear (Total AR)

Linear (AR Over 120 Days)

Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug—22 Sep 22 QOct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22

40

20

0

——— Gross AR Days

P ——g—— NetARDays

Linear (Gross AR Days)

Unear {Net AR Days)

Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep—22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT I
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #065327 THROUGH #065513 IN THE AMOUNT OF $885,320.96 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $351,885.98 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $129,625.24 FOR
PAYROLIL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 22ND DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023:

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



